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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    CBPS REALTY, LLC SELF STORAGE 
PROJECT NO.:   18-20 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 35, BLOCK 3, LOT 21.2 
REVIEW DATE:   29 MARCH 2019 
MEETING DATE:   1 APRIL 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:   FUSCO ENGINEERING 

 
1. We are awaiting submission of actual field topography on the site. 

 
2. The Long Form EAF submitted identifies the Applicant is proposing three new self storage 

buildings on an existing vacant parcel.  The recently submitted plan contains nine buildings. 
Long Form submitted should be reviewed and revised for this project.  
 

3. A revised application and fees for the nine buildings should be submitted to the Planning 
Board. 
 

4. A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) in compliance with Town of Newburgh and 
NYSDEC regulations is required. 
 

5. Current grading depicted on the site will cause stormwater to flow against each of the 
structures. 
 

6. NYSDOT approval for the use entering the state highway is required.  Lead Agency circulation 
will include NYSDOT.  Any improvements to the driveway requested by DOT must be added to 
the plans in the future. 
 

7. Design of the retaining walls must be incorporated into the plans. Top of wall, base of wall 
elevations should be provided along the walls. 
 

8. Landscaping in compliance with town regulations is required.  A landscaping plan must be 
submitted. 
 

9. Future submissions should address site lighting. 
 

10. Existing topography should be provided on the plan sheets.  Re-submittal notice identifies that 
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field surveys are being conducted at this time. 
 

11. Proposed rip rap outlet appears to extend across property lines.  This should be corrected. 
 

12. Grading in the area of the detention pond should be reviewed.  Two, 426 contours exist for the 
swale coming from the northern portions of the site.  
 

13. The outlet control structure detail identifies 18 inch outlets with elevations which are 
inconsistent with the elevations on the plans.  Actual outlet control device details should be 
provided consistent with the SWPPP to be submitted. 
 

14. Pond profile detail depicted similarly does not reflect the pond design on the grading plans. 
 

15. Notes on Sheet #2 of 4 identify definitions from the Town of Newburgh’s zoning.  Notes identify 
an accessory dwelling, storage of boats and RV’s which are not depicted.  These notes must 
be modified for the proposed use.  
 

16. Comments from the Jurisdictional Fire Department should be received regarding fire access. 
 

17. Plan will require submission to the Orange County Planning Department for a 239 Review.  
This should be done upon receipt of future detailed plans. 
 

18. The Planning Board should discuss the need for restroom facilities on the site.  No provisions 
for restrooms have been incorporated in the plans. 
 

19. Provisions for fire sprinkler systems within the self storage buildings should be addressed with 
the Code Enforcement Department.  If required, appropriate water line plans should be 
provided. 
 

20. Zoning Bulk Table identifies the rear yard as 38 feet while 34 feet is labeled on the plans. 
 

21. A side yard of 33 feet is identified on the plans while 38 feet is identified in the Bulk Table.  An 
additional 30 foot side yard is depicted along the western property line. 
 

22. The Applicant is requested to evaluate where front yard setbacks are taken on the lot. 
 

23. The Applicant is requested to review the location of the proposed fencing as designed it will 
restrict access around each of the structures. 
 

24. It is unclear why Tax Map 3.22 is referenced on the Cover Sheet.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 
 
 








































